
‭HOWELL CARNEGIE DISTRICT LIBRARY‬
‭BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING‬

‭Agenda for May 13, 2025‬

‭7:00‬ ‭Call to Order/Approval of Agenda‬
‭7:03‬ ‭Attendance‬
‭7:05‬ ‭Consent Agenda:‬

‭A.‬ ‭Minutes from April 8, 2025‬
‭B.‬ ‭Bills & Payrolls‬

‭7:07‬ ‭Announcements & Comments from the public‬
‭7:12‬ ‭President’s Report‬
‭7:15‬ ‭Treasurer’s Report‬
‭7:18‬ ‭Committee Reports - None‬
‭7:20‬ ‭Director’s Report‬
‭Action Items:‬

‭Unfinished Business:‬
‭7:24‬ ‭None‬

‭New Business:‬
‭7:25‬ ‭Requesting a Purchase Agreement for new phones and phone system with BSB‬

‭Communications‬
‭Discussion Items:‬
‭7:30‬ ‭Review Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026‬
‭7:45‬ ‭Proposed Pay Structure‬
‭8:00‬ ‭Reminder - Trustee Assessment‬
‭8:05‬ ‭Update on Steps and Ramps Improvement Project‬
‭8:10‬ ‭Conduct Annual Performance Appraisal of the Director‬
‭8:30‬ ‭Comments & Concerns of Board Members‬
‭8:35‬ ‭Adjourn‬

‭Next Meetings Tuesday, June 10, 2025‬
‭6:45pm Public Hearing for Review of the Proposed 2025-2026 Budget‬
‭7:00pm Board Meeting‬

‭VISION: Inspire and connect‬
‭MISSION: Providing a welcoming hub for resources and experiences‬



UNAPPROVED 

HOWELL CARNEGIE DISTRICT LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Minutes of April 8, 2025 

 

 

Vice President Susan Pominville called the regular meeting of the Howell 

Carnegie District Library Board of Trustees to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Maria Stuart moved to approve the agenda as presented. Bob Ellis seconded, 

and a quorum of the board unanimously approved. 

 

Members present: Jennifer Earl, Bob Ellis, Tony Kandt, Susan Pominville, 

Maria Stuart, and Kathryn Tuck. Library Director Holly Ward Lamb was also 

present. Additionally, three members of the public were in attendance. 

 

Member(s) absent: Lyn Hewitt 

 

Kathryn Tuck moved to approve Lyn Hewitt's absence. Maria Stuart supported, 

and a quorum of the board unanimously approved. 

 

IN-SERVICE TRAINING 

Erin MacGregor, Superintendent of Howell Public Schools, provided an update 

on the school system. 

 

Comments from the Public: None. 

 

Bob Ellis moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, including a) 

Minutes of March 11, 2025, and b) Bills & Payrolls, including the payroll 

register dated 03/01/2025 through 03/31/2025, for the amount of  

$98,913.79. Kathryn Tuck seconded, and a quorum of the board unanimously 

approved.  

 

Vice President Susan Pominville had nothing to report in President Hewitt’s 

absence. 

 

The treasurer’s report is part of the board packet. Treasurer Bob Ellis 

briefly reviewed it with the board and reported that everything looked good. 

Since no action is required, the report is filed. 

 



The Nominating and Recruiting Committee met, and Holly Ward Lamb 

reported that a potential slate of officers had been discussed. She noted that 

Howell Public Schools and the City of Howell included the library board 

openings in their respective methods of communication. 

 

In addition to her written report, Director Holly Ward Lamb noted the 

successful event we hosted on April 6 to reopen the Howell Carnegie Library 

Archives to the public by appointment only. The event was very successful, and 

the people who attended seemed very happy that they would have the 

opportunity to use the archives in person. 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

●​ Kathryn Tuck moved to approve a purchase agreement with Evergreen 

Outdoor for lawn maintenance for 2025-2027, with a first-year estimated 

cost of $9,565.00. Jennifer Earl seconded, and a quorum of the board 

unanimously approved. 

●​ Bob Ellis moved to approve updates to the Paid Leave Policy. Kathryn 

Tuck seconded, and a quorum of the board unanimously approved. 

●​ Bob Ellis moved to approve the Additional Services Proposal: 

Construction Phase with Quinn Evans for $14,550. Jennifer Earl 

seconded, and a quorum of the board unanimously approved. 

 

DISCUSSION 

●​ Vice President Susan Pominville reminded the board to complete their 

annual performance appraisal of the director. 

●​ The board reviewed the process and wording of the trustee assessment. 

●​ Holly Ward Lamb provided an update on the Steps and Ramps 

Improvement Project. 

 

COMMENTS & CONCERNS OF BOARD MEMBERS 

Kathryn Tuck relayed a story from Brighton concerning leaving the door open 

during open meetings and how posting a sign on the closed door satisfies the 

OMA's requirements. She noted that we could use that during our meetings, 

considering we are currently using the Clinton Street doors to enter and exit 

the library, and noise may become a factor.  



Without objection, Vice President Susan Pominville adjourned the meeting at 

7:32 pm 

 

 

_________________________________________​
Kathleen Murray, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 



5/8/2025 10:01:08 AM Page 1 of 3

HCDL Payment Register
Howell Carnegie District Library By Check Number

Date Range: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
Bank Code: Fund 101-General Fund
1074 EBSCO 04/09/2025 22917.06EFT 0.00
750 ENVISIONWARE INC. 04/09/2025 230228.00EFT 0.00
1032 FIRE PROS INC. 04/09/2025 2311,112.00EFT 0.00
1469 KANOPY 04/09/2025 232382.50EFT 0.00
22 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 04/09/2025 233843.03EFT 0.00
939 OVERDRIVE 04/09/2025 2343,774.26EFT 0.00
8465 QUILL CORPORATION 04/09/2025 235926.58EFT 0.00

**Void** 04/09/2025 2360.00EFT 0.00
1074 EBSCO 04/24/2025 23773.60EFT 0.00
750 ENVISIONWARE INC. 04/24/2025 238831.75EFT 0.00
1032 FIRE PROS INC. 04/24/2025 239554.10EFT 0.00
1194 HOOPLA-MIDWEST TAPE 04/24/2025 24011,078.58EFT 0.00
22 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 04/24/2025 241865.60EFT 0.00
939 OVERDRIVE 04/24/2025 2424,767.27EFT 0.00
TLN THE LIBRARY NETWORK 04/24/2025 2432,343.77EFT 0.00
MOS MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS 04/09/2025 4039640.70Regular 0.00
01070 ANNA HOFFMAN 04/09/2025 404079.80Regular 0.00
510 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 04/09/2025 40411,658.14Regular 0.00
14 GERALYN BATTLE 04/09/2025 404210.02Regular 0.00
900 BRODART CO. 04/09/2025 4043264.84Regular 0.00
01186 BSB COMMUNICATIONS INC 04/09/2025 4044697.00Regular 0.00
58 CEI ROOFING, INC 04/09/2025 40452,948.00Regular 0.00
1101 CHRISTMAN CONSTRUCTORS, INC 04/09/2025 404633,750.00Regular 0.00
01177 CLEARLY MANAGEABLE LLC 04/09/2025 4047175.00Regular 0.00
1164 DEE CRAMER 04/09/2025 40483,084.50Regular 0.00
1143 DELTA DENTAL 04/09/2025 404935.76Regular 0.00
1549 DTE ENERGY 04/09/2025 40504,024.90Regular 0.00
01183 EDUCATE STATION LLC 04/09/2025 4051500.00Regular 0.00
01159 ELEMENTONE CONSULTING INC. 04/09/2025 40524,500.00Regular 0.00
210 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP LIBRARY 04/09/2025 405386.66Regular 0.00
01135 JESSICA BYRNS 04/09/2025 405460.00Regular 0.00
11001 HOLLY WARD LAMB 04/09/2025 405512.96Regular 0.00
563 LEPPEK LANDSCAPES INC 04/09/2025 4056360.00Regular 0.00
6060 DIANE MCKEE 04/09/2025 405737.09Regular 0.00
01184 MICHIGAN COMPANY 04/09/2025 4058464.98Regular 0.00
01026 MML WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND 04/09/2025 40591,986.00Regular 0.00
807 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS, LLC 04/09/2025 4060534.95Regular 0.00
01158 STRATEGIC ENERGY SOLUTIONS 04/09/2025 4061275.00Regular 0.00
1232 T-MOBILE 04/09/2025 4062574.18Regular 0.00
WALMART CAPITAL ONE 04/09/2025 406369.43Regular 0.00
MOS MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS 04/24/2025 4064134.62Regular 0.00
410 ACCO BRANDS 04/24/2025 4065347.00Regular 0.00
1223 AT&T MOBILITY 04/24/2025 4066821.57Regular 0.00
510 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 04/24/2025 40671,139.24Regular 0.00
1440 DATA AXLE 04/24/2025 4068480.00Regular 0.00
1143 DELTA DENTAL 04/24/2025 406935.76Regular 0.00
1600 DEMCO 04/24/2025 40701,157.12Regular 0.00
291 FOSTER, SWIFT, COLLING & SMITH P.C. 04/24/2025 4071102.00Regular 0.00
2850 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY 04/24/2025 4072200.75Regular 0.00
411 JANICE HEILMAN 04/24/2025 4073321.00Regular 0.00
01187 KRISTAN GREEN 04/24/2025 4074599.00Regular 0.00
01184 MICHIGAN COMPANY 04/24/2025 4075284.84Regular 0.00
1472 HANNAH MULLINS 04/24/2025 4076108.13Regular 0.00
807 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS, LLC 04/24/2025 4077692.62Regular 0.00



HCDL Payment Register Date Range: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 10:01:08 AM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
503 QUINN EVANS ARCHITECTS 04/24/2025 40783,145.00Regular 0.00
1215 RAINMAKER IRRIGATION, LLC 04/24/2025 4079555.00Regular 0.00
1096 JENNIFER RYAN 04/24/2025 4080142.80Regular 0.00
787 SHOWCASES 04/24/2025 4081659.12Regular 0.00
9390 SONITROL GREAT LAKES - MICHIGAN 04/24/2025 4082274.95Regular 0.00
01188 G.W. SEAL COAT, LLC 04/30/2025 4083313.00Regular 0.00
898 PRIORITY HEALTH 04/01/2025 DFT00005078,513.71Bank Draft 0.00
1250 CONSUMERS ENERGY 04/14/2025 DFT0000512847.19Bank Draft 0.00
1473 HEALTH EQUITY 04/04/2025 DFT00005136.00Bank Draft 0.00
1473 HEALTH EQUITY 04/08/2025 DFT0000514640.38Bank Draft 0.00
1473 HEALTH EQUITY 04/04/2025 DFT00005154,650.00Bank Draft 0.00
19 MERS 04/09/2025 DFT00005163,516.72Bank Draft 0.00
852 COMCAST 04/26/2025 DFT0000518427.03Bank Draft 0.00
1378 BANK OF ANN ARBOR - VISA 04/23/2025 DFT00005195,344.94Bank Draft 0.00
1473 HEALTH EQUITY 04/23/2025 DFT0000520640.38Bank Draft 0.00
19 MERS 04/23/2025 DFT00005213,935.46Bank Draft 0.00
19 MERS 04/23/2025 DFT00005226,856.70Bank Draft 0.00
1197 AMAZON 04/16/2025 DFT00005242,749.34Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code Fund 101 Summary

Bank Drafts
EFT's

45
0
0

12
15

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

72 0.00

Payment
68,343.43

0.00
0.00

38,127.85
27,798.10

134,269.38

Payable
Count

67
0
0

12
53

132



HCDL Payment Register Date Range: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

Page 3 of 35/8/2025 10:01:08 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

45

0

0

12

15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

72 0.00

68,343.43

0.00

0.00

38,127.85

27,798.10

134,269.38

67

0

0

12

53

132

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

101 General Fund 134,269.384/2025
134,269.38



Howell Carnegie District Library
314 W. Grand River 
Howell, MI  48843

Payroll

Approve Payrolls of: In the Amounts of:

4/9/2025 $44,454.18

4/23/2025 $44,201.11

5/7/2025 $44,500.67

TOTALS $133,155.96



5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 1 of 6

HCDL Budget Status Report
Howell Carnegie District Library Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current 

Total Budget
Period

AcƟvity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 101 - General Fund
Revenue

SubAccount: 010 - TAXES
CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 3,610,271.00 3,434,326.58 -175,944.42 95.13 %210.22101-000-410.000 3,610,271.00
DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 2,918.35 2,918.35 0.00 %840.65101-000-412.000 0.00

SubAccount: 010 - TAXES Total: 3,437,244.931,050.873,610,271.00 3,610,271.00 -173,026.07 95.21%

SubAccount: 030 - STATE GRANTS
STATE AID 59,126.00 31,489.64 -27,636.36 53.26 %31,489.64101-000-540.000 59,126.00
LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION 0.00 53,682.43 53,682.43 0.00 %0.00101-000-573.000 0.00

SubAccount: 030 - STATE GRANTS Total: 85,172.0731,489.6459,126.00 59,126.00 26,046.07 144.05%

SubAccount: 040 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES
COPY, PRINTING, FAX 8,000.00 11,259.79 3,259.79 140.75 %1,065.35101-000-628.000 8,000.00
OUT OF AREA FEES 60.00 570.00 510.00 950.00 %0.00101-000-629.000 60.00
SALES 150.00 955.00 805.00 636.67 %370.00101-000-642.000 150.00
MEETING ROOM FEES 200.00 275.00 75.00 137.50 %25.00101-000-651.000 200.00

SubAccount: 040 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Total: 13,059.791,460.358,410.00 8,410.00 4,649.79 155.29%

SubAccount: 050 - FINES & FORFEITS
OVERDUE FEES 200.00 595.75 395.75 297.88 %80.75101-000-658.000 200.00
REPLACEMENT FEES 2,000.00 4,158.60 2,158.60 207.93 %236.00101-000-658.004 2,000.00
PENAL FINES 75,000.00 0.00 -75,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-000-659.000 75,000.00

SubAccount: 050 - FINES & FORFEITS Total: 4,754.35316.7577,200.00 77,200.00 -72,445.65 6.16%

SubAccount: 060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST INCOME 50,000.00 269,276.67 219,276.67 538.55 %29,308.95101-000-665.000 50,000.00
UNREALIZED INVESTMENT GAIN/L 0.00 3,126.98 3,126.98 0.00 %0.00101-000-669.000 0.00

SubAccount: 060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME Total: 272,403.6529,308.9550,000.00 50,000.00 222,403.65 544.81%

SubAccount: 070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 273.90 273.90 0.00 %0.00101-000-675.000 0.00
REIMBURSEMENTS 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-000-676.000 2,000.00
CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 432.34 432.34 0.00 %0.20101-000-689.000 0.00

SubAccount: 070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES Total: 706.240.202,000.00 2,000.00 -1,293.76 35.31%

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE 55,000.00 0.00 -55,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-000-692.000 55,000.00
PRIOR YEAR DESIGNATED FUND BA 331,400.00 0.00 -331,400.00 0.00 %0.00101-000-692.001 331,400.00

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Total: 0.000.00386,400.00 386,400.00 -386,400.00 0.00%

Revenue Total: 3,813,341.0363,626.764,193,407.00 4,193,407.00 -380,065.97 90.94%

Expense
SubAccount: 090 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

SALARIES 1,360,000.00 951,824.86 408,175.14 69.99 %90,695.16101-790-702.000 1,360,000.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 102,165.00 93,650.81 8,514.19 91.67 %8,513.71101-790-716.000 102,165.00
LIFE INSURANCE 1,500.00 967.76 532.24 64.52 %0.00101-790-717.000 1,500.00
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 6,000.00 4,988.00 1,012.00 83.13 %0.00101-790-718.000 6,000.00
HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEMENT 6,600.00 2,510.95 4,089.05 38.04 %321.00101-790-719.000 6,600.00
H.S.A. 19,600.00 18,600.00 1,000.00 94.90 %4,650.00101-790-719.001 19,600.00
PEDIATRIC DENTAL 1,500.00 393.36 1,106.64 26.22 %71.52101-790-719.003 1,500.00
BONUSES 8,000.00 6,700.00 1,300.00 83.75 %0.00101-790-721.000 8,000.00
FICA 104,040.00 72,284.60 31,755.40 69.48 %6,840.23101-790-722.000 104,040.00
SICK, VACATION, RETIREMENT 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-723.000 20,000.00
M.E.R.S. 110,000.00 75,744.55 34,255.45 68.86 %6,856.70101-790-723.010 110,000.00



HCDL Budget Status Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 2 of 6

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current 

Total Budget
Period

AcƟvity
Original 

Total Budget

MERS SURPLUS 0.00 93,000.00 -93,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-723.012 0.00
SubAccount: 090 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Total: 1,320,664.89117,948.321,739,405.00 1,739,405.00 418,740.11 75.93%

SubAccount: 100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES 35,000.00 18,682.59 16,317.41 53.38 %3,652.16101-790-727.000 35,000.00
POSTAGE 11,000.00 4,022.63 6,977.37 36.57 %8.98101-790-730.000 11,000.00
EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-745.000 1,000.00

SubAccount: 100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Total: 22,705.223,661.1447,000.00 47,000.00 24,294.78 48.31%

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
TRANSPORTATION 500.00 260.24 239.76 52.05 %79.80101-790-860.000 500.00
MARKETING & ADVERTISING 25,000.00 14,035.60 10,964.40 56.14 %165.55101-790-900.000 25,000.00
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-940.000 100.00
MISCELLANEOUS 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-956.001 50.00
EDUCATION: TRUSTEES 5,000.00 246.99 4,753.01 4.94 %0.00101-790-957.000 5,000.00
EDUCATION:  EMPLOYEES 30,000.00 15,341.24 14,658.76 51.14 %1,444.21101-790-957.001 30,000.00
MEMBERSHIP BOARD & STAFF 4,000.00 3,258.00 742.00 81.45 %0.00101-790-957.002 4,000.00
MEL-CAT REPLACEMENTS 2,000.00 269.18 1,730.82 13.46 %0.00101-790-960.000 2,000.00
PROPERTY TAXES 20,000.00 16,903.01 3,096.99 84.52 %0.00101-790-963.000 20,000.00
REFUNDS 500.00 -3,382.45 3,882.45 -676.49 %0.00101-790-964.000 500.00
CHARGEBACKS 8,000.00 2,202.36 5,797.64 27.53 %0.00101-790-964.001 8,000.00
FEES & ACCOUNT CHARGES 3,000.00 1,310.51 1,689.49 43.68 %239.51101-790-965.000 3,000.00

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Total: 50,444.681,929.0798,150.00 98,150.00 47,705.32 51.40%

SubAccount: 130 - PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
AUDIT 6,100.00 6,200.00 -100.00 101.64 %0.00101-790-807.000 6,100.00
FINANCIAL ADVISORS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 %0.00101-790-818.001 1,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00 13,796.53 16,203.47 45.99 %102.00101-790-818.002 30,000.00
PERSONNEL SERVICES 75,000.00 52,978.54 22,021.46 70.64 %11,050.00101-790-818.003 75,000.00
ACCOUNTING SERVICES 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-819.000 17,000.00
PAYROLL SERVICES 10,000.00 7,926.90 2,073.10 79.27 %740.43101-790-819.001 10,000.00
DELIVERY SERVICES 5,000.00 2,097.00 2,903.00 41.94 %-524.25101-790-820.000 5,000.00

SubAccount: 130 - PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES T 83,998.9711,368.18144,100.00 144,100.00 60,101.03 58.29%

SubAccount: 140 - BUILDING & MAINTENANCE
BUILDING & MAINT SUPPLIES 15,000.00 10,268.11 4,731.89 68.45 %958.76101-790-775.000 15,000.00
BUILDING SECURITY SYSTEM 4,000.00 3,024.45 975.55 75.61 %274.95101-790-808.000 4,000.00
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 55,000.00 33,688.95 21,311.05 61.25 %2,588.00101-790-819.002 55,000.00
PUBLIC UTILITIES 90,200.00 62,043.38 28,156.62 68.78 %5,939.70101-790-920.000 90,200.00
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 85,000.00 31,465.83 53,534.17 37.02 %10,499.73101-790-958.000 85,000.00
INSURANCE 45,247.00 41,857.00 3,390.00 92.51 %0.00101-790-969.000 45,247.00

SubAccount: 140 - BUILDING & MAINTENANCE Total: 182,347.7220,261.14294,447.00 294,447.00 112,099.28 61.93%

SubAccount: 150 - MATERIALS & PROGRAMMING
PERIODICALS 15,900.00 13,127.66 2,772.34 82.56 %148.99101-790-782.000 15,900.00
ELECTRONIC MEDIA 170,480.00 176,751.68 -6,271.68 103.68 %32,194.13101-790-782.001 170,480.00
CIRCULATING HOTSPOTS 17,000.00 12,652.10 4,347.90 74.42 %1,715.10101-790-782.002 17,000.00
DATABASES 43,220.00 36,866.41 6,353.59 85.30 %0.00101-790-782.003 43,220.00
YS PROGRAMMING 45,000.00 15,584.53 29,415.47 34.63 %816.89101-790-782.004 45,000.00
ADULT PROGRAMMING 23,500.00 18,705.02 4,794.98 79.60 %1,606.56101-790-782.005 23,500.00
YOUTH DATABASES 12,000.00 9,883.85 2,116.15 82.37 %500.00101-790-782.006 12,000.00
YS E-MEDIA 10,280.00 2,949.42 7,330.58 28.69 %0.00101-790-782.007 10,280.00
ADULT BOOKS - PRINT 68,900.00 43,057.96 25,842.04 62.49 %6,540.23101-790-982.001 68,900.00
LIBRARY OF THINGS 14,000.00 3,607.71 10,392.29 25.77 %0.00101-790-982.002 14,000.00
ADULT AV 20,000.00 15,639.14 4,360.86 78.20 %1,480.99101-790-982.006 20,000.00
YS BOOKS - PRINT 32,000.00 24,019.20 7,980.80 75.06 %5,083.78101-790-982.018 32,000.00
KITS & LOT - YOUTH 14,000.00 2,928.31 11,071.69 20.92 %285.35101-790-982.019 14,000.00
YS AV 8,000.00 9,259.17 -1,259.17 115.74 %1,100.75101-790-982.024 8,000.00

SubAccount: 150 - MATERIALS & PROGRAMMING Total: 385,032.1651,472.77494,280.00 494,280.00 109,247.84 77.90%

SubAccount: 160 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TECH SUPPLIES 4,500.00 637.07 3,862.93 14.16 %0.00101-790-780.000 4,500.00



HCDL Budget Status Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 3 of 6

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current 

Total Budget
Period

AcƟvity
Original 

Total Budget

TECHNOLOGY: SOFTWARE 8,000.00 11,036.47 -3,036.47 137.96 %-3,852.50101-790-780.001 8,000.00
TECHNOLOGY: HARDWARE/EQUIP 21,400.00 7,337.79 14,062.21 34.29 %0.00101-790-781.000 21,400.00
PROFESSIONAL TECHNOLOGY SERV 0.00 423.00 -423.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-830.000 0.00
COMMUNICATIONS 13,500.00 9,763.00 3,737.00 72.32 %427.03101-790-850.000 13,500.00
NON CIRCULATING  HOTSPOTS 3,000.00 913.22 2,086.78 30.44 %128.49101-790-850.002 3,000.00
AUTOMATED SYSTEM MAINT 158,303.00 136,783.71 21,519.29 86.41 %6,318.26101-790-932.000 158,303.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 1,097.00 903.00 54.85 %347.00101-790-934.000 2,000.00
CAPITAL TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-972.000 15,000.00

SubAccount: 160 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total: 167,991.263,368.28225,703.00 225,703.00 57,711.74 74.43%

SubAccount: 170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 332,500.00 237,781.71 94,718.29 71.51 %75,339.00101-790-971.000 332,500.00

SubAccount: 170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 237,781.7175,339.00332,500.00 332,500.00 94,718.29 71.51%

SubAccount: 180 - OTHER LIBRARY FINANCING & SPECIAL ITEMS
TRANSFER OUT 217,100.00 26,300.00 190,800.00 12.11 %0.00101-790-995.000 217,100.00
TRANSFER OUT - RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-995.002 200,000.00
CONTINGENCIES 400,722.00 0.00 400,722.00 0.00 %0.00101-790-999.000 400,722.00

SubAccount: 180 - OTHER LIBRARY FINANCING & SPECIAL ITEMS T 26,300.000.00817,822.00 817,822.00 791,522.00 3.22%

Expense Total: 2,477,266.61285,347.904,193,407.00 4,193,407.00 1,716,140.39 59.08%

Total Revenues 4,193,407.00 3,813,341.0363,626.764,193,407.00 -380,065.97 90.94%

Fund: 101 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): 1,336,074.42-221,721.140.00 0.00 1,336,074.42 0.00%

Fund: 272 - Special Revenue
Revenue

SubAccount: 060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST 1,000.00 22,968.03 21,968.03 2,296.80 %1,557.73272-000-665.000 1,000.00
INTEREST - ARCHIVES 100.00 0.00 -100.00 0.00 %0.00272-000-665.001 100.00

SubAccount: 060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME Total: 22,968.031,557.731,100.00 1,100.00 21,868.03 2,088.00%

SubAccount: 070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES
DONATIONS/FUNDRAISING 25,000.00 18,015.00 -6,985.00 72.06 %505.50272-000-674.000 25,000.00
ARCHIVES DONATIONS 5,000.00 1,960.00 -3,040.00 39.20 %1,750.00272-000-674.387 5,000.00
SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-000-675.000 1,000.00
REIMBURSED MATERIALS 3,000.00 610.73 -2,389.27 20.36 %610.73272-000-675.001 3,000.00
FAMILY PLACE DONATION 2,000.00 1,119.37 -880.63 55.97 %470.85272-000-675.014 2,000.00
FRIENDS DONATION 5,000.00 3,823.86 -1,176.14 76.48 %1,575.00272-000-675.015 5,000.00
FRIENDS MERCHANDISE SALES 2,000.00 1,482.50 -517.50 74.13 %89.00272-000-675.017 2,000.00

SubAccount: 070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES Total: 27,011.465,001.0843,000.00 43,000.00 -15,988.54 62.82%

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
PRIOR YEAR TERRY FUND BALANCE 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-000-692.002 2,000.00
PRIOR YEAR ARCHIVES FUND BAL 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-000-692.387 10,000.00

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Total: 0.000.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.00%

Revenue Total: 49,979.496,558.8156,100.00 56,100.00 -6,120.51 89.09%

Expense
SubAccount: 100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES

GENERAL DONATION PURCHASES 20,000.00 795.85 19,204.15 3.98 %0.00272-790-760.000 20,000.00
ARCHIVES PURCHASES 10,000.00 1,323.14 8,676.86 13.23 %0.00272-790-763.000 10,000.00
TERRY TRUST - MISC 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-790-765.000 2,000.00
REIMBURSED MATERIALS 3,000.00 610.73 2,389.27 20.36 %610.73272-790-766.000 3,000.00
SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-790-767.000 1,000.00

SubAccount: 100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Total: 2,729.72610.7336,000.00 36,000.00 33,270.28 7.58%

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
FEES & ACCOUNT CHARGES 100.00 62.50 37.50 62.50 %0.00272-790-965.000 100.00
PILOT PROJECTS 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %0.00272-790-983.000 2,000.00

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Total: 62.500.002,100.00 2,100.00 2,037.50 2.98%



HCDL Budget Status Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 4 of 6

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Used
Current 

Total Budget
Period

AcƟvity
Original 

Total Budget

SubAccount: 170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 0.00 2,292.07 -2,292.07 0.00 %0.00272-790-972.000 0.00

SubAccount: 170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Total: 2,292.070.000.00 0.00 -2,292.07 0.00%

SubAccount: 190 - FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY
FRIENDS DONATIONS-MISC. 5,000.00 -1,443.22 6,443.22 -28.86 %0.00272-790-761.000 5,000.00
FAMILY PLACE EXPENDITURES 2,000.00 1,119.37 880.63 55.97 %470.85272-790-762.000 2,000.00
FRIENDS MDSE/SALES 2,000.00 1,480.50 519.50 74.03 %289.75272-790-955.000 2,000.00

SubAccount: 190 - FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY Total: 1,156.65760.609,000.00 9,000.00 7,843.35 12.85%

Expense Total: 6,240.941,371.3347,100.00 47,100.00 40,859.06 13.25%

Total Revenues 56,100.00 49,979.496,558.8156,100.00 -6,120.51 89.09%

Fund: 272 - Special Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 43,738.555,187.489,000.00 9,000.00 34,738.55 485.98%

Fund: 371 - Debt Service Fund
Revenue

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
TRANSFER IN 217,100.00 26,300.00 -190,800.00 12.11 %0.00371-000-699.000 217,100.00

SubAccount: 080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Total: 26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 -190,800.00 12.11%

Revenue Total: 26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 -190,800.00 12.11%

Expense
SubAccount: 000 - N/A

PRINCIPLE ON BONDS 165,000.00 0.00 165,000.00 0.00 %0.00371-790-991.000 165,000.00
INTEREST ON BONDS 51,600.00 25,800.00 25,800.00 50.00 %0.00371-790-993.000 51,600.00

SubAccount: 000 - N/A Total: 25,800.000.00216,600.00 216,600.00 190,800.00 11.91%

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PAYING AGENT FEES 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 %0.00371-790-801.000 500.00

SubAccount: 120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Total: 500.000.00500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00%

Expense Total: 26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 190,800.00 12.11%

Total Revenues 217,100.00 26,300.000.00217,100.00 -190,800.00 12.11%

Fund: 371 - Debt Service Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -216,533.66 1,379,812.979,000.00 9,000.00 1,370,812.97 15,331.26%



HCDL Budget Status Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 5 of 6

Group Summary

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

AcƟvitySubAccount
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Fund: 101 - General Fund
Revenue

010 - TAXES 3,437,244.931,050.873,610,271.00 3,610,271.00 -173,026.07 95.21%
030 - STATE GRANTS 85,172.0731,489.6459,126.00 59,126.00 26,046.07 144.05%
040 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES 13,059.791,460.358,410.00 8,410.00 4,649.79 155.29%
050 - FINES & FORFEITS 4,754.35316.7577,200.00 77,200.00 -72,445.65 6.16%
060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME 272,403.6529,308.9550,000.00 50,000.00 222,403.65 544.81%
070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES 706.240.202,000.00 2,000.00 -1,293.76 35.31%
080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.000.00386,400.00 386,400.00 -386,400.00 0.00%

3,813,341.0363,626.764,193,407.00 4,193,407.00 -380,065.97Revenue Total: 90.94%

Expense
090 - PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,320,664.89117,948.321,739,405.00 1,739,405.00 418,740.11 75.93%
100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES 22,705.223,661.1447,000.00 47,000.00 24,294.78 48.31%
120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 50,444.681,929.0798,150.00 98,150.00 47,705.32 51.40%
130 - PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 83,998.9711,368.18144,100.00 144,100.00 60,101.03 58.29%
140 - BUILDING & MAINTENANCE 182,347.7220,261.14294,447.00 294,447.00 112,099.28 61.93%
150 - MATERIALS & PROGRAMMING 385,032.1651,472.77494,280.00 494,280.00 109,247.84 77.90%
160 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 167,991.263,368.28225,703.00 225,703.00 57,711.74 74.43%
170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 237,781.7175,339.00332,500.00 332,500.00 94,718.29 71.51%
180 - OTHER LIBRARY FINANCING & SPECIAL ITEMS 26,300.000.00817,822.00 817,822.00 791,522.00 3.22%

2,477,266.61285,347.904,193,407.00 4,193,407.00 1,716,140.39Expense Total: 59.08%

4,193,407.00 3,813,341.0363,626.764,193,407.00 -380,065.97Total Revenues 90.94%

4,193,407.00Total Expenses 2,477,266.61285,347.904,193,407.00 1,716,140.39 59.08%

1,336,074.42-221,721.140.00 0.00 1,336,074.42Fund: 101 - General Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Fund: 272 - Special Revenue
Revenue

060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME 22,968.031,557.731,100.00 1,100.00 21,868.03 2,088.00%
070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES 27,011.465,001.0843,000.00 43,000.00 -15,988.54 62.82%
080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.000.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.00%

49,979.496,558.8156,100.00 56,100.00 -6,120.51Revenue Total: 89.09%

Expense
100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES 2,729.72610.7336,000.00 36,000.00 33,270.28 7.58%
120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 62.500.002,100.00 2,100.00 2,037.50 2.98%
170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,292.070.000.00 0.00 -2,292.07 0.00%
190 - FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY 1,156.65760.609,000.00 9,000.00 7,843.35 12.85%

6,240.941,371.3347,100.00 47,100.00 40,859.06Expense Total: 13.25%

56,100.00 49,979.496,558.8156,100.00 -6,120.51Total Revenues 89.09%

47,100.00Total Expenses 6,240.941,371.3347,100.00 40,859.06 13.25%

43,738.555,187.489,000.00 9,000.00 34,738.55Fund: 272 - Special Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 485.98%

Fund: 371 - Debt Service Fund
Revenue

080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 -190,800.00 12.11%
26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 -190,800.00Revenue Total: 12.11%

Expense
000 - N/A 25,800.000.00216,600.00 216,600.00 190,800.00 11.91%
120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 500.000.00500.00 500.00 0.00 100.00%

26,300.000.00217,100.00 217,100.00 190,800.00Expense Total: 12.11%

217,100.00 26,300.000.00217,100.00 -190,800.00Total Revenues 12.11%

217,100.00Total Expenses 26,300.000.00217,100.00 190,800.00 12.11%

0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00Fund: 371 - Debt Service Fund Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -216,533.66 1,379,812.979,000.00 9,000.00 1,370,812.97 15,331.26%



HCDL Budget Status Report For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 9:26:36 AM Page 6 of 6

Fund Summary

Fiscal
AcƟvity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

AcƟvity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

101 - General Fund 1,336,074.42-221,721.140.00 0.00 1,336,074.42
272 - Special Revenue 43,738.555,187.489,000.00 9,000.00 34,738.55
371 - Debt Service Fund 0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): -216,533.66 1,379,812.979,000.00 9,000.00 1,370,812.97



5/8/2025 8:57:55 AM Page 1 of 5

HCDL Balance Sheet
Howell Carnegie District Library Account Summary

As Of 04/30/2025

Account Name Balance
Fund: 101 - General Fund
Assets

101-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING. 111,382.95
101-000-001.002 CASH -CREDIT CHECKING 8,415.98
101-000-002.000 BANK OF ANN ARBOR MONEY MARKET 7,629,709.40
101-000-002.001 COMERICA MMKT 42,359.85
101-000-002.002 COMERICA MMKT - CAPITAL RESERVE 45,158.01
101-000-002.003 COMERICA - TECHNOLOGY RESERVE 10,808.14
101-000-002.004 BANK OF ANN ARBOR MMKT-TECHNOLOGY 160,330.09
101-000-004.000 PETTY CASH 225.00
101-000-004.001 CASH ON HAND 0.00
101-000-007.000 CASH-PAYROLL CHECKING 550.00
101-000-017.000 MI CLASS - GENERAL 690,958.51
101-000-018.000 MI CLASS - CAPITAL RESERVE 381,586.38
101-000-019.000 MI CLASS - TECHNOLOGY RESERVE 91,306.43
101-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - GENERAL 0.00
101-000-056.000 ACCRUED INTEREST 0.00
101-000-073.000 DUE FROM LIBRARIES 0.00
101-000-073.001 DUE FROM TLN 0.00
101-000-078.000 PENAL FINES RECEIVABLE 0.00
101-000-078.001 STATE AID RECEIVABLE 0.00
101-000-078.002 DUE FROM STATE 0.00
101-000-079.000 DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00
101-000-081.730 DUE FROM POST OFFICE 138.12
101-000-084.000 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00
101-000-084.155 DUE FROM ENDOWMENT 0.00
101-000-084.272 DUE FROM 272 SPECIAL REVENUE 89.00
101-000-084.371 DUE FROM 371 DEBT SERVICE 0.00
101-000-084.702 DUE FROM LB TRUST & AGENCY FD 0.00
101-000-084.727 DUE FROM PENSION 0.00
101-000-084.900 DUE FROM CAPITAL ASSET FUND 0.00
101-000-084.950 DUE FROM LONG TERM DEBT 0.00
101-000-123.000 PREPAID EXPENSE 49,225.56
101-000-123.001 PREPAID EXPENSE - CONTROL.NET 14,364.00
101-000-184.000 SUBSCRIPTION ASSETS 29,606.67
101-000-185.000 ACC AMTZ - SUBSCRIPTION ASSETS -16,844.30

9,249,369.79Total Assets: 9,249,369.79

Liability
101-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 123,537.61
101-000-209.000 ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
101-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00
101-000-214.272 DUE TO SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00
101-000-214.371 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 0.00
101-000-214.472 DUE TO EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00
101-000-231.001 AFLAC PAYABLE -20.04
101-000-231.002 EMPLOYEE H.S.A. PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-231.003 457 PAYABLE 2,628.26
101-000-257.000 ACCRUED PAYROLL 0.00
101-000-258.000 ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 0.00
101-000-260.000 ACCRUED VACATION PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-261.000 ACCRUED SICK LEAVE PAYABLE 0.00
101-000-301.000 SUBSCRIPTION LIABILITIES 13,355.23

139,501.06Total Liability:



HCDL Balance Sheet As Of 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 8:57:55 AM Page 2 of 5

Account Name Balance
Equity

101-000-380.000 RESERVE - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2,781,436.31
101-000-381.000 SICK/VACATION/RETIREMENT RESERVE 194,798.39
101-000-382.000 TECHNOLOGY RESERVE 204,575.76
101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 4,593,576.71
101-000-390.001 FUND BALANCE - GASB 34 -592.86

7,773,794.31Total Beginning Equity:
3,813,341.03Total Revenue
2,477,266.61Total Expense
1,336,074.42Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 9,249,369.79

9,109,868.73Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):



HCDL Balance Sheet As Of 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 8:57:55 AM Page 3 of 5

Account Name Balance
Fund: 155 - Endowment
Assets

155-000-001.000 CASH 0.00
155-000-001.002 ONLINE CASH 0.00
155-000-082.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00
155-000-082.272 DUE FROM SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00
155-000-082.371 DUE FROM DEBT SERVICE 0.00
155-000-082.472 DUE FROM EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00
155-000-084.000 DUE FROM NON-EXPENDABLE 0.00
155-000-184.000 BENEFICIAL INT IN ASSETS CFSEM 607,803.80
155-000-184.001 BEN INT IN ASSETS-SONG LINE 49,680.43
155-000-184.002 BEN INT IN ASSETS-ROSS 26,799.11

684,283.34Total Assets: 684,283.34

Liability
155-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
155-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUNDS 0.00
155-000-214.272 DUE TO SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00

0.00Total Liability:

Equity
155-000-375.000 FUND BALANCE - SONG LINE ENDOWMENT 49,680.43
155-000-376.000 FUND BALANCE - J. ROSS 26,799.11
155-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 607,803.80
155-000-391.000 FUND BALANCE - EXPENDABLE 0.00
155-100-391.000 FUND BALANCE - EXPENDABLE 0.00

684,283.34Total Beginning Equity:
0.00Total Revenue
0.00Total Expense
0.00Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 684,283.34

684,283.34Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):



HCDL Balance Sheet As Of 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 8:57:55 AM Page 4 of 5

Account Name Balance
Fund: 272 - Special Revenue
Assets

272-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING 94,742.12
272-000-001.002 CASH - CREDIT CHECKING 2,020.97
272-000-002.000 BANK OF ANN ARBOR MONEY MARKET 431,549.04
272-000-017.000 MI CLASS ACCOUNT 333,105.45
272-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - GENERAL 0.00
272-000-056.000 ACCRUED INTEREST 0.00
272-000-082.000 DUE FROM FRIENDS OF LIBRARY 5,510.36
272-000-082.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00
272-000-082.155 DUE FROM ENDOWMENT 0.00
272-000-082.371 DUE FROM DEBT SERVICE 0.00
272-000-082.472 DUE FROM EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00
272-000-084.000 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00

866,927.94Total Assets: 866,927.94

Liability
272-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
272-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 89.00
272-000-214.371 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 0.00
272-000-214.472 DUE TO EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00

89.00Total Liability:

Equity
272-000-386.000 TERRY RESERVE 549,508.36
272-000-387.000 ARCHIVES FUND BALANCE 44,444.70
272-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 229,147.33

823,100.39Total Beginning Equity:
49,979.49Total Revenue

6,240.94Total Expense
43,738.55Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 866,927.94

866,838.94Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):



HCDL Balance Sheet As Of 04/30/2025

5/8/2025 8:57:55 AM Page 5 of 5

Account Name Balance
Fund: 371 - Debt Service Fund
Assets

371-000-001.000 CASH 0.00
371-000-082.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00
371-000-082.155 DUE FROM ENDOWMENT 0.00
371-000-082.272 DUE FROM SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00
371-000-082.472 DUE FROM EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00

0.00Total Assets: 0.00

Liability
371-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
371-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00
371-000-214.272 DUE TO SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00
371-000-214.472 DUE TO EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHING 0.00
371-000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 4,300.00
371-000-300.000 BONDS PAYABLE 1,720,000.00

1,724,300.00Total Liability:

Equity
371-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 0.00
371-000-390.001 FUND BALANCE - EXPENDABLE -1,724,300.00

-1,724,300.00Total Beginning Equity:
26,300.00Total Revenue
26,300.00Total Expense

0.00Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 0.00

-1,724,300.00Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):



April 2025 Treasurer's Report
Howell Carnegie District Library Detail

Date Range: 04/01/2025 - 04/30/25

Account Name
Beginning 

Cash Balance Net Change Ending Balance

101 - General Fund

101-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING. ( 149,577.18)      ( (38,194.23)      ( 111,382.95)      
101-000-001.002 CASH -CREDIT CHECKING ( 7,669.49)          ( 746.49)             ( 8,415.98)          
101-000-002.000 BOA MONEY MARKET ( 7,751,192.63)   ( (121,483.23)    ( 7,629,709.40)   
101-000-002.001 COMERICA MMKT ( 400,212.91)      ( (357,853.06)    ( 42,359.85)        
101-000-002.002 COMERICA MMKT - CAPITAL RESERVE ( 426,744.39)      ( (381,586.38)    ( 45,158.01)        
101-000-002.003 COMERICA - TECHNOLOGY RESERVE ( 102,114.57)      ( (91,306.43)      ( 10,808.14)        
101-000-002.004 FNB MMKT-TECHNOLOGY ( 160,330.09)      ( -  )                  ( 160,330.09)      
101-000-007.000 CASH-PAYROLL CHECKING ( 550.00)             ( -  )                  ( 550.00)             
101-000-017.000 MI CLASS ( 333,105.45)      ( 357,853.06)      ( 690,958.51)      
101-000-018.000 ( -  )                   ( 381,586.38)      ( 381,586.38)      
101-000-019.000 MI CLASS - TECHNOLOGY RESERVE ( -  )                   ( 91,306.43)        ( 91,306.43)        
Fund 101 - General Fund Total: ( 9,331,496.71)              ( (158,930.97)     ( 9,172,565.74)   

155 - Endowment

Beginning Cash Balance

155-000-001.000 CASH ( -  )                                ( -  )                    ( -  )                    

155-000-001.002 ONLINE CASH ( -  )                                ( -  )                    ( -  )                    

Total Beginning Cash Balance: ( -  )                                ( -  )                    ( -  )                    

272 - Special Revenue

272-000-001.000 CASH - CHECKING ( 92,267.45)        ( 2,474.67)          ( 94,742.12)        
272-000-001.002 CASH - CREDIT CHECKING ( 1,858.47)          ( 162.50)             ( 2,020.97)          
272-000-002.000 BOA MONEY MARKET ( 429,991.31)      ( 1,557.73)          ( 431,549.04)      
272-000-017.000 MI CLASS ( 333,105.45)      ( -  )                    ( 333,105.45)      

Fund 272 - Special Revenue Total: ( 857,222.68)                  ( 4,194.90)            ( 861,417.58)      

371 - Debt Service Fund

Beginning Cash Balance

371-000-001.000 CASH ( -  )                                ( -  )                    ( -  )                    
Fund 371 - Debt Service Fund Total: ( -  )                                ( -  )                    ( -  )                      

Grand Total ( 10,188,719.39)           ( (154,736.07)      ( 10,033,983.32)  



HCDL Banking & Investment Summary
3/31/2025

BOAA Checking General Checking 251,313.77 9,775.01 4.410% 4.50% n/a
BOAA Checking Payroll Checking 559.70 -   0.000% 0.00% n/a
BOAA Checking Credit Processing 9,419.16 33.94 0.550% 0.55% n/a
BOAA ICS General Savings 7,911,522.72 219,580.84 4.400% 4.50% n/a
BOAA ICS 272 Savings 429,991.31 14,851.85 4.400% 4.50% n/a
MI Class Investment Investment 666,210.90 13,110.90 4.416% 4.41% n/a
PNC Brokerage Money Market -   14.26 0.000% 0.00%
Comerica Brokerage Money Market 830,735.87 4,275.23 0.390% 0.39% n/a
Comerica Brokerage Government Bond FHLB 98,339.00 562.50 1.125% 1.54% 12/15/2025 100,000.00 66.67

10,198,092.43 262,204.53
 Overall Return 4.039% 4.13%

*Current balance is per bank statement.

Bank Account Type Description  Current Balance*
 Fiscal YTD

Interest
Interest

Rate APY Maturity Date
 Maturity
Amount

Accrued
Interest



Howell Carnegie District Library Board of Trustees 
Director’s Report for May 13, 2025 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
A-May 13, 2025 Agenda 
 
CALL TO ORDER/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A.​ Minutes from April 8, 2025 
B-Consent Agenda A-board_minutes_4-08-25 

B. ​Bills & Payrolls  
B-Consent Agenda B-Payment Register 
B-Consent Agenda B-Payroll Bill 

 
FINANCE: 

1.​ April penal fines totaled $43,137. That brings the year to date total to $383,622, which is 
6% higher than last year at this time. 

2.​ Funds from Commerica were transferred to MICLASS at the end of April. 
3.​ The monthly budgetary status report and balance sheet are attached. 
4.​ Treasurer’s Report 

C-Financial Information A- Monthly Budgetary Status Report 
C-Financial Information B- Balance Sheet 
C-Treasurer's Report – April 2025 Monthly Summary 
C-Treasurer’s Report - Banking and Investment Summary March 31, 2025 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
​ None 

​  
POTENTIAL MOTIONS FOR ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

●​ Potential motions are included in italics for each action item. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
​ None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

●​ Requesting a Purchase Agreement for new phones and phone system with BSB 
Communications 
E- BSB Communications - New Phones and phone system 

 
I move to approve a purchase agreement with BSB Communications for new phones and 
phone system for $22,707.79 

1 



 
The current phone system and phones are no longer supported. I recommend moving to 
BSB Communications for installation and support of a new phone system and purchasing 
new phones. BSB also recommended switching from Comcast to Ooma, a cloud VoIP 
service, for an approximate savings of $100 per month. Phone service via Ooma is 
reflected in the draft FY 2025-2026 budget. 
 
The Technology Reserve Fund Balance has funds available for the capital purchase of new 
phones. Because we don’t have a definitive installation date, this purchase is included as 
an amendment to the FY 24-25 budget and in the draft FY 25-26. Remember, I always 
budget expenditures on the higher side. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 
●​ Review Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

F- Director’s Notes 
G- Budget worksheets FY 24-25 and FY 25-26 
 
I will review the FY 24-25 estimate and the draft budget for 25-26 at the meeting. The 
Budget Hearing will be held on Tuesday, June 10, 2025,  at 6:45pm. The budget will be on 
the agenda for the June 10, 2025, board meeting for approval. 
 

●​ Proposed Pay Structure 
H-Proposed Pay Structure 

​  
​ ElementOne has returned a recommended base pay structure for 2025.  

 
The process included: 

●​ Gathering Howell Carnegie Library employee information via their standard Job 
Information Questionnaire, which was completed by all regularly scheduled staff and 
some substitutes 

●​ Collecting labor market data from as many relevant, reputable, published sources as 
available to ElementOne, including comparable libraries identified by the library 

●​ ElementOne consultants guiding the Leadership Team through their “point factor job 
evaluation plan” (PFJE) 

○​ The PFJE process is used to ensure that compensation structures are 
internally equitable 

●​ The PFJE plan has objective scales reflecting different levels of six key aspects of 
job value (factors): 

○​ Knowledge and skills required for job performance 
○​ Problem-solving involved in carrying out duties 
○​ Judgment, discretion, and management 
○​ Communications and contacts 
○​ Ability of the job to produce positive results 
○​ Impact of poor performance of job duties 

2 



 
The recommended base pay structure has 23 grades. Ten grades have no jobs assigned, 
which allows room on the schedule to add additional jobs if/when the need arises. Grades 
with no jobs assigned were left off the presented structure for ease of reading. Additional 
jobs would be added using the PFJE. Changes in responsibilities to current jobs would also 
be evaluated against the PFJE. 
 
The recommended base pay structure has four levels per grade: 

●​ Entry - Minimum (new to the job and the industry) 
●​ Entry - Developing A 
●​ Mastery - Developing B 
●​ Mastery (doing the job the way the library expects it to be done) 

 
The structure is not designed as an automatic step system. Other than the entry level, the 
values per grade/level are target amounts, not absolutes. 
 
As expected, some jobs changed grades. The PFJE identified jobs that were historically 
undervalued and some that were overvalued. The resulting structure reflects the 
contributions of all jobs and internal equity. 
 
The next step in the compensation review process is creating a development appraisal 
system. The results of individual development appraisals and the availability of funds in the 
budget will determine any pay increases. This changes the previous practice of a uniform 
percentage increase for all who received a positive performance evaluation. 
 
ElementOne recommends that anyone at or above 110% mastery with a positive 
development appraisal receive a one-time bonus instead of a pay increase. 
 
The structure was used to determine the draft fiscal year 2025-2026 budget. ElementOne 
led supervisors through an abbreviated evaluation process of each employee to assist the 
director in placing individuals within the proposed structure.  
 
A recommendation to approve the new structure will be on the agenda for the June 10, 
2025, board meeting. 

 
●​ Reminder Trustee Assessment 

Each year, the board completes a self-evaluation form (Google Form). I will email the link to 
the Google Form after our May meeting. The compiled results will be discussed at the June 
meeting. 
 

●​ Update on Steps and Ramps Improvement Project 
 
​ I will provide an update at the meeting. 

3 



 
●​ Conduct Annual Performance Appraisal of the Director 

I will request a closed session for this portion of the agenda. The board will discuss the 
results of the director's Annual Performance Appraisal at the May meeting, and the board 
president will review the results with the director between the May and June meetings.  

 
MISCELLANEOUS FOLLOW-UPS AND UPDATES: 

 
●​ Archives Update - following the Open House on April 6th 

○​ 2 appointments (4/9 and 4/15), and 3 related/follow-up archive inquiries. 
○​ 4 batches of donations to the archives (one of which was digital) 
○​ 3 volunteer applications 
○​ Digital Archive Howell's Notable Women exhibit update - This exhibit has Arlene 

Lamoreaux added to it as the Howell History Book Lady. 
 

●​ Strategic Plan - The Leadership Team is working on Action Plans for the first 12-18 months. 
My Director Goals will be mainly driven by the Action Plan. More to follow in June. 
 

●​ Many months ago, Diane McKee, Business Office Administrator, followed up on an 
opportunity related to brownfield redevelopment and the library lot. She was connected with 
TAB Technical Assistance to Brownfields. I am excited to announce that we are starting to 
work with PLY+, an architecture firm in Ann Arbor, on a conceptual design. There is no cost 
to the library for this design service. The result will help us determine options and costs 
moving forward.  
 

●​ Executive Order seeking to eliminate the federal Institute of Museum and Library Service 
(IMLS).  

○​ May 2, 2025, from Michelle Bradley, Library Development Manager, Library of 
Michigan 

​ ​  
Due to continued uncertainties in federal funding, LM will discontinue the MeL 
database training that is provided through the MCLS contract beginning 10/1/2025. 
At this time, resources and training for library staff and educators will remain 
available on Mel.org.  We know that this is disappointing news, and we appreciate 
the care and quality of work that the MCLS MeL Engagement Specialists, Ann 
Kaskinen and Laura Warren-Gross have given to MeL and the library community 
over the past seven years. We will continue to keep the library community informed 
of any further developments to MeL as we continue to navigate the uncertainties of 
funding. 

 
○​ May 1, 2025, Federal Court Halts Dismantling of IMLS 

 
○​ April 25, 2025, from Steven K. Bowers, Executive Director, The Library Network 

 

4 

https://archives.howelllibrary.org/exhibits/show/howell-s-notable-women/arlene-lamoreaux
https://www.ksutab.org/
https://plyplus.com/
https://www.ala.org/news/2025/05/federal-court-halts-dismantling-federal-library-agency-ala-lawsuit


The Library of Michigan held a meeting for library directors today to provide an 
update on Federal funding (IMLS) for libraries. A positive point was that MI has been 
officially notified that we can still anticipate a 50% award next year (approximately 
$2.4 million), which will allow the Library of Michigan to continue MeLCat and 
several MeL databases. Although no details have been decided at this point, this is 
welcomed news. 
 
IMLS has not been reauthorized past September 2025, most of the organization has 
been disbanded, and budgeting for 2026 is still not complete. Because permanent 
funding is not certain, participants in MLA Advocacy Day will still ask Michigan 
legislators to consider permanent funding for the Michigan eLibrary at the state level. 
 
Talking points that you may share with the public, other constituents, and legislators: 
https://www.milibraries.org/assets/docs/AdvocacyDay2025/Advocacy%20Day%2020
25%20Talking%20Points%20MeL.pdf 
 
We will share more information as it becomes available. 
 

●​ ReadersFirst: Consumer vs. Library and Print vs. Digital Pricing Article shared by Jim Flury, 
Technical Services Manager, The Library Network about the reality of how much more 
libraries pay for digital formats than individual consumers. 

 
●​ Fun facts about Tonies from Janice Heilman, Head of Youth Services 

 
It's been about a year since we started offering Tonies kits for circulation, and they continue 
to fly off the shelf! 

●​We started with 10 kits in May 2024, added 3 additional kits in December, and we're in 
the process of adding 6 more to have a total of 19 different Tonies kits. 

●​The combined total circulation of all our Tonies kits is 268. 
●​Individual library items with the highest number of checkouts within the current "year to 

date" (since July 2024) are some Tonies kits & some DVDs.  

 
 PERSONNEL: 

●​ Congratulations to Amber Carnahan, Library Assistant - Adult Services. Amber was 
recently published in The Library Trends journal’s "Joy of Information" edition, a collection 
of papers covering that theme. In 2022, while she was still working on her MLIS, she 
submitted a haiku for a section calling for student participation. Here is her haiku: 
​ Be lost in pages 
​ of paperback majesty 
​ and at last be found 

​ Amber never fails to amaze me. 
 

●​ Decision Day for Annalise, library shelver 

5 

https://www.milibraries.org/assets/docs/AdvocacyDay2025/Advocacy%20Day%202025%20Talking%20Points%20MeL.pdf
https://www.milibraries.org/assets/docs/AdvocacyDay2025/Advocacy%20Day%202025%20Talking%20Points%20MeL.pdf
https://www.readersfirst.org/2024-price-update
https://catalog.howelllibrary.org/?browseCategory=h_kids&subCategory=ys_tonies


 
 
LIBRARY EVENTS: 
 

●​ Youth Services (family, children, and teens) calendar of events. 
 

●​ Reference or Adult Programming calendar of events. 
 

●​  
 

 

●​  
 

6 

https://howelllibrary.libcal.com/calendar?cid=10064&t=m&d=0000-00-00&cal=10064&ct=41707,41851&inc=0
https://howelllibrary.libcal.com/calendar?cid=10064&t=m&d=0000-00-00&cal=10064&ct=41849&inc=0
https://howelllibrary.org/hcdl-seed-library/
https://howelllibrary.libcal.com/event/14208559


●​  

●​  
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 

 
●​ View the student artwork and the Livingston Fine Arts Association featured artists. 

 
●​ Another StoryWalk coming to downtown Howell - Tallulah the Mermaid and the Great Lakes 

Pledge by Denise Brennan-Nelson. The StoryWalk Kick Off will be held on Monday, June 2 
in conjunction with Youth Services’ Summer Reading Kick Off. Great Start Livingston will 
have a table on the library lawn where families can stop by to get the StoryWalk map and a 
free book, while supplies last, from 9:30 - 11:00 a.m. 
 

●​ The library is working on securing dates for the Howell Farmers Market. Traditionally, we 
attend once in June and again in September. 
 

●​ Free For All: The Public Library is now available to stream on pbs.org. 
 

●​ The library had a table at the Small Business Resource Expo hosted by the Livingston 
Business Hub within the Howell Area Chamber of Commerce on Wednesday, April 23. 

 
TRUSTEE NOTEBOOK: 

 
A redesign of the Trustee Google Drive continues. 
 

 
 Holly Ward Lamb 5/8/25 

7 

https://howelllibrary.libcal.com/event/14417249
https://howelllibrary.org/summer-reading-2024/
https://howelllibrary.org/art-on-display/#FeaturedArtists
https://catalog.howelllibrary.org/Record/.b12502479?searchId=2435827&recordIndex=2&page=1&referred=resultIndex
https://catalog.howelllibrary.org/Record/.b12502479?searchId=2435827&recordIndex=2&page=1&referred=resultIndex
https://howelllibrary.libcal.com/event/13866529
https://www.pbs.org/independentlens/documentaries/free-for-all/


























































Director’s Notes 
Review Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
Reminder: The draft budget is presented at the line item level, while the budget that the board will 
approve is at the category level. 
 
Account 101 
 
I have highlighted the line items on the budget worksheet referenced in my notes. 
 
Account 101 – Revenue 
 
Continuing to follow the previous practice of underestimating revenue and overestimating 
expenditures in the budget process. 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 

●​ Taxes 
o​ Delinquent Taxes- We have not received the 2025 delinquent tax payout. 

Previous year’s delinquent tax payout for reference: 
▪​ 2024 - $95,165.20 
▪​ 2023 - $98,734.94 
▪​ 2022 - $94,357.01 
▪​ 2021 - $87,558.04 
▪​ 2020 - $92,489.57 
▪​ 2019 - $93,067.84 

●​ Fines and Fees 
o​ Penal Fines is budgeted at $75,000. I am anticipating at least $98,000. 

Previous year’s penal fines: 
●​ 2024 - $121,353.99 
●​ 2023 - $110,400.90 
●​ 2022 - $113,523.00 
●​ 2021 - $128,778.00 

●​ Investment & Interest Income 
o​ Interest income is up. I budgeted $50,000 and, as of March 31, we received $239,694. 

●​ Prior Year Fund Balance 
○​ Budget amendment of $93,000 (MERS Surplus) 

●​ Prior Year Designated Fund Balance 
○​ Budget amendment of $292,862 (Technology - Professional Services $1,867 and 

Capital Improvement $290,995) 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 

●​ Holding revenue at fiscal year 24-25. The numbers from Equalization won’t be available until 
mid-May.  

●​ Prior Year Fund Balance 
○​ $50,000 placeholder for consultants related to the Strategic Plan. 

●​ Prior Year Designated Fund Balance 

1 



○​ $189,425 placeholder for technology reserve; $500,000 for capital/ ramp replacement 
project.  

 
Account 101 – Expenditures - Personnel Services 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 

●​ Salaries – Recorded expenditures are through March 31 or 19 payrolls, leaving seven payrolls.  
Used $45,323 per payroll to determine the final estimate. (45,323*7) + 861,129.70 = 
$1,178,390.70. 

●​ MERS Surplus - budget amendment of $93,000 for payment. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - we will discuss at the meeting. 
 
Account 101 – Expenditures – Library Supplies  
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - nothing unusual. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - nothing unusual, budgeting similar to FY 24-25. 
 
Account 101 - Expenditures- Other Services & Charges 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - nothing unusual. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - increasing Education: Employees by $5,000 and Membership Board & Staff by 
$500 for the Public Library Association 2026 Conference, and an increased focus on development. 
Otherwise, similar to FY 24-25.  
 
Account 101 – Expenditures - Professional & Contractual Services 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - nothing unusual. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - increasing audit to reflect increased cost and additional services; increasing 
personnel services to $80,000, including a $50,000 placeholder for consultants related to the 
Strategic Plan. 
 
Account 101 – Expenditures -  Bldg & Maintenance 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - nothing unusual 

 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - increasing the amounts for building security by $500; increasing building 
maintenance by $10,000 for a cleaning company on the weekend and to cover time off; increasing 
the amount for insurance by $6,117, MML increased the value of the building. 
 
Account 101 – Expenditures - Materials/Programs 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 – anticipate the full budgeted amount will be spent. 
 

2 



Fiscal Year 25-26 – increased by 6%. 
 
Account 101 - Information Technology 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - Budget amendment of $1,867 for Technology - Professional Services, otherwise 
nothing unusual. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - budgeting for replacement RFID gates, self-check units, WiFi access points, 
network switches, cybersecurity, and new phones. 
 
Note - Technology Reserve Fund Balance 
​ 4/30/25 Balance Sheet - Technology Reserve Fund Balance​ ​ 204,575.76 
​ Anticipated transfer from Technology Reserve Fund Balance 
​ ​ to FY 24-25 Budget​​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ - 50,767.00 
​ Anticipated Technology Reserve Fund Balance at 6/30/25​ ​ 153,808.76 
​ Draft 25-26 amount from Technology Reserve Fund Balance​​ 189,425.00 
 
​ Remember: 

●​ Expenditures are always estimated high 
●​ Amount in Tech Hardware for FY 25-26 includes all potential, not definite, 

purchases 
●​ Only the actual amount spent is transferred from the fund balance into the budget 

as revenue 
●​ Anticipating the FY 24-25 audit to show an addition to the undesignated fund 

balance, from which a transfer to the Technology Reserve Fund Balance can be 
made 

●​ The draft FY 25-26 budget currently shows a contingency 
●​ Bottom line, there are numerous options available 

​  
Account 101 – Expenditures – Capital Outlay 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - budget amendment of $290,995 related to the replacement of the ramps. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 - budgeting $500,000 placeholder for the completion of the ramp replacement 
project. 
 
Account 101 – Expenditures – Other Financing 
 
Fiscal Year 24-25 - nothing unusual. 
 
Fiscal Year 25-26 

●​ Transfer Out - $217,150 for Bond Payments 
 
 
Account 272 
 

3 



Budget amendment related to purchase of new furniture (capital outlay): 
Increase Expenditures Capital Improvement Projects $6,000 
Decrease Expenditures Archives $6000 

 
For FY 25-26 I increased Prior Year Archives Fund Balance and Capital Improvement Projects by 
$5,000. The rest of the budget remains the same as FY 24-25.​  
 
 
Account 371 
 
This account is very straightforward. It shows the bond interest and principal payments (per the bond 
payment schedule) and the $500 fee paid to Huntington Bank. 
 
Timeline: 
 
Resolution Requests – June Board Meeting 

●​ Budget Amendments FY 2024-25 
●​ Authorize transfers of funds from one fund to another fund to balance all funds (from 101 to 

371) related to bond payments 
●​ Authorize transfers of funds from the fund balance into the 2024-25 budget as revenues 

(remember we only transfer what is actually spent) 
●​ Adopt budget for FY 2025-26 

 
Resolution Requests – July Board Meeting 
 
Resolution Requests – August Board Meeting 

●​ Authorize Operating Millage (L-4029) 
 
Resolution Requests – after the audit is completed 

●​ Transfer out reserves – budgeted savings for capital expenses 
●​ Fund balance transfers based on the new Fund Balance Policy, anticipating moving funds to 

the technology reserve and capital expenditures. 
 

4 



Howell Carnegie Library - Budget Worksheets - DRAFT
Account Number Account Name Amendments
101 - General Fund

Revenue
TAXES

3,610,271.00

STATE GRANTS

59,126.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

8,410.00

FINES & FORFEITS

77,200.00

INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME

50,000.00

OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES

2,000.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

386,400.00

Revenue Total

4,193,407.00

Expense
PERSONNEL SERVICES

1,739,405.00

LIBRARY SUPPLIES

47,000.00

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

24-25 Budget 24-25 25-26

101-000-410.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES 3,610,271.00
101-000-412.000 0.00

101-000-540.000 STATE AID 59,126.00
101-000-573.000 0.00

101-000-628.000 COPY, PRINTING, FAX 8,000.00
101-000-629.000 OUT OF AREA FEES 60.00
101-000-642.000 SALES 150.00
101-000-651.000 MEETING ROOM FEES 200.00

101-000-658.000 OVERDUE FEES 200.00
101-000-658.004 REPLACEMENT FEES 2,000.00
101-000-659.000 PENAL FINES 75,000.00

101-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 50,000.00
101-000-669.000 0.00

101-000-675.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
101-000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 2,000.00
101-000-689.000 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00

101-000-692.000 PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE 55,000.00
101-000-692.001 331,400.00

4,193,407.00
Total minus Prior Yr FBs

101-790-702.000 SALARIES 1,360,000.00
101-790-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 102,165.00
101-790-717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 1,500.00
101-790-718.000 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 6,000.00
101-790-719.000 6,600.00
101-790-719.001 H.S.A. 19,600.00
101-790-719.003 PEDIATRIC DENTAL 1,500.00
101-790-721.000 BONUSES 8,000.00
101-790-722.000 FICA 104,040.00
101-790-723.000 20,000.00
101-790-723.010 M.E.R.S. 110,000.00
101-790-723.012 MERS SURPLUS 0.00

101-790-727.000 SUPPLIES 35,000.00
101-790-730.000 POSTAGE 11,000.00
101-790-745.000 EQUIPMENT 1,000.00

101-790-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 500.00
101-790-900.000 25,000.00
101-790-940.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 100.00
101-790-956.001 MISCELLANEOUS 50.00

DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX

LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZ

UNREALIZED INVESTMENT G

PRIOR YEAR DESIGNATED FU

HEALTH CARE REIMBURSEME

SICK, VACATION, RETIREME

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

3,434,116.36 3,610,271.00
2,077.70 0.00

59,126.00 59,126.00
53,682.43 0.00

12,000.00 8,000.00
600.00 60.00
600.00 150.00
250.00 200.00

550.00 200.00
4,000.00 2,000.00
98,000.00 75,000.00

250,000.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00

273.00 0.00
0.00 2,000.00

432.00 0.00

93000 148,000.00 50,000.00
292862 624,262.00 689,425.00

4,687,969.49 4,546,432.00
3807007 3,915,707.49 3,807,007.00

1,178,390.70 1,415,000.00
102,165.00 113,440.00

967.76 1,500.00
4,988.00 6,000.00
6,600.00 9,875.00
19,600.00 17,625.00
429.12 500.00

6,700.00 11,794.00
90,146.89 108,247.50
20,000.00 20,000.00
110,000.00 11,400.00

93000 93,000.00 0.00

20,000.00 35,000.00
5,000.00 11,000.00

0.00 1,000.00

500.00 500.00
15,000.00 25,000.00
100.00 100.00
50.00 50.00

010 - TAXES Totals:

030 - STATE GRANTS Totals:

040 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES Totals:

050 - FINES & FORFEITS Totals:

060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME Totals:

070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES Totals:

080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Totals:

Revenue Totals:

090 - PERSONNEL SERVICES Totals:

100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals:

3,436,194.06 3,610,271.00

112,808.43 59,126.00

13,450.00 8,410.00

102,550.00 77,200.00

250,000.00 50,000.00

705.00 2,000.00

772,262.00 739,425.00

4,687,969.49 4,546,432.00

1,632,987.47 1,715,381.50

25,000.00 47,000.00



101-790-957.000 EDUCATION: TRUSTEES 5,000.00
101-790-957.001 EDUCATION:  EMPLOYEES 30,000.00
101-790-957.002 4,000.00
101-790-960.000 MEL-CAT REPLACEMENTS 2,000.00
101-790-963.000 PROPERTY TAXES 20,000.00
101-790-964.000 REFUNDS 500.00
101-790-964.001 CHARGEBACKS 8,000.00
101-790-965.000 FEES & ACCOUNT CHARGES 3,000.00

101-790-807.000 AUDIT 6,100.00
101-790-818.001 FINANCIAL ADVISORS 1,000.00
101-790-818.002 LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00
101-790-818.003 PERSONNEL SERVICES 75,000.00
101-790-819.000 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 17,000.00
101-790-819.001 PAYROLL SERVICES 10,000.00
101-790-820.000 DELIVERY SERVICES 5,000.00

101-790-775.000 15,000.00
101-790-808.000 4,000.00
101-790-819.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 55,000.00
101-790-920.000 PUBLIC UTILITIES 90,200.00
101-790-958.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 85,000.00
101-790-969.000 INSURANCE 45,247.00

101-790-782.000 PERIODICALS 15,900.00
101-790-782.001 ELECTRONIC MEDIA 170,480.00
101-790-782.002 CIRCULATING HOTSPOTS 17,000.00
101-790-782.003 DATABASES 43,220.00
101-790-782.004 YS PROGRAMMING 45,000.00
101-790-782.005 ADULT PROGRAMMING 23,500.00
101-790-782.006 YOUTH DATABASES 12,000.00
101-790-782.007 YS E-MEDIA 10,280.00
101-790-982.001 ADULT BOOKS - PRINT 68,900.00
101-790-982.002 LIBRARY OF THINGS 14,000.00
101-790-982.006 ADULT AV 20,000.00
101-790-982.018 YS BOOKS - PRINT 32,000.00
101-790-982.019 KITS & LOT - YOUTH 14,000.00
101-790-982.024 YS AV 8,000.00

101-790-780.000 TECH SUPPLIES 4,500.00
101-790-780.001 TECHNOLOGY: SOFTWARE 8,000.00
101-790-781.000 21,400.00
101-790-830.000 0.00
101-790-850.000 COMMUNICATIONS 13,500.00
101-790-850.002 3,000.00
101-790-932.000 AUTOMATED SYSTEM MAINT 158,303.00
101-790-934.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,000.00
101-790-972.000 15,000.00

101-790-971.000 332,500.00

101-790-995.000 TRANSFER OUT 217,100.00
101-790-995.002 TRANSFER OUT - RESERVE 200,000.00
101-790-999.000 CONTINGENCIES 400,722.00

MEMBERSHIP BOARD & STAF

BUILDING & MAINT SUPPLIE
BUILDING SECURITY SYSTEM

TECHNOLOGY: HARDWARE/E
PROFESSIONAL TECHNOLOG

NON CIRCULATING  HOTSPO

CAPITAL TECHNOLOGY PURC

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRO

350.00 5,000.00
17,000.00 35,000.00
4,000.00 4,500.00
1,000.00 2,000.00
16,903.01 20,000.00
500.00 500.00

3,000.00 8,000.00
2,500.00 3,000.00

6,200.00 7,500.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
17,000.00 30,000.00
60,000.00 80,000.00

0.00 0.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00

15,000.00 15,000.00
4,000.00 4,500.00
45,000.00 55,000.00
80,000.00 90,200.00
40,000.00 95,000.00
41,857.00 47,974.00

750.00 4,500.00
15,000.00 1,500.00
8,000.00 122,925.00

1867 4,017.00 33,000.00
13,000.00 12,500.00
1,200.00 3,000.00

158,303.00 161,561.00
1,000.00 2,000.00
23,000.00 27,500.00

290995 623,495.00
500,000.00

217,100.00 217,150.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
926,734.01 429,654.50

4,687,969.49 4,546,432.00

120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Totals:

130 - PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Totals:

140 - BUILDING & MAINTENANCE Totals:

150 - MATERIALS & PROGRAMMING Totals:

160 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Totals:

170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Totals:

180 - OTHER LIBRARY FINANCING & SPECIAL ITEMS Totals:

Expense Totals:

Total Revenue - Total Expense

98,150.00

PROFESSIONAL AND CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

144,100.00

BUILDING & MAINTENANCE

294,447.00

MATERIALS & PROGRAMMING

494,280.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

225,703.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

332,500.00

OTHER LIBRARY FINANCING & SPECIAL ITEMS

817,822.00

4,193,407.00

0 0.00 0.00

272 - Special Revenue
Revenue

INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME

60,903.01 103,650.00

99,200.00 133,500.00

184,000.00 307,674.00

494,280.00 523,936.00

224,270.00 368,486.00

500,000.00
623,495.00

1,343,834.01 846,804.50



272-000-665.000 INTEREST 1,000.00
272-000-665.001 INTEREST - ARCHIVES 100.00

272-000-674.000 DONATIONS/FUNDRAISING 25,000.00
272-000-674.387 ARCHIVES DONATIONS 5,000.00
272-000-675.000 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE 1,000.00
272-000-675.001 REIMBURSED MATERIALS 3,000.00
272-000-675.014 FAMILY PLACE DONATION 2,000.00
272-000-675.015 FRIENDS DONATION 5,000.00
272-000-675.017 2,000.00

272-000-692.002 2,000.00
272-000-692.387 10,000.00

272-790-760.000 20,000.00
272-790-763.000 ARCHIVES PURCHASES 10,000.00
272-790-765.000 TERRY TRUST - MISC 2,000.00
272-790-766.000 REIMBURSED MATERIALS 3,000.00
272-790-767.000 1,000.00

272-790-965.000 FEES & ACCOUNT CHARGES 100.00
272-790-983.000 PILOT PROJECTS 2,000.00

272-790-972.000 0.00

272-790-761.000 5,000.00
272-790-762.000 2,000.00
272-790-955.000 FRIENDS MDSE/SALES 2,000.00

371-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN 217,100.00

371-790-991.000 PRINCIPLE ON BONDS 165,000.00
371-790-993.000 INTEREST ON BONDS 51,600.00

371-790-801.000 PAYING AGENT FEES 500.00

FRIENDS MERCHANDISE SAL

PRIOR YEAR TERRY FUND BA
PRIOR YEAR ARCHIVES FUND

GENERAL DONATION PURCH

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENDITU

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PRO

FRIENDS DONATIONS-MISC.
FAMILY PLACE EXPENDITURE

23,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 100.00

18,000.00 25,000.00
2,000.00 5,000.00

0.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 3,000.00
1,200.00 2,000.00
4,000.00 5,000.00
1,500.00 2,000.00

0.00 2,000.00
10,000.00 15,000.00

1,200.00 20,000.00
-6000 4,000.00 10,000.00

0.00 2,000.00
1,500.00 3,000.00

0.00 1,000.00

100.00 100.00
0.00 2,000.00

6000 6,000.00 5,000.00

5,000.00 5,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00
9,000.00 9,000.00

217,100.00 217,150.00
217,100.00 217,150.00

165,000.00 170,000.00
51,600.00 46,650.00

500.00 500.00

0 0.00 0.00

060 - INVESTMENT & INTEREST INCOME Totals:

070 - OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES Totals:

080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Totals:

100 - LIBRARY SUPPLIES Totals:

120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Totals:

170 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Totals:

190 - FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY Totals:

Expense Totals:

Total Revenue - Total Expense

080 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Totals:

000 - N/A Totals:

120 - OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES Totals:

Expense Totals:

Total Revenue - Total Expense

1,100.00

OTHER REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES

43,000.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

12,000.00

Revenue Total 56,100.00

Expense
LIBRARY SUPPLIES

36,000.00

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

2,100.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY

9,000.00

47,100.00

9000 38,900.00 9,000.00

371 - Debt Service Fund
Revenue

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

217,100.00

Revenue Total 217,100.00

Expense
N/A

216,600.00

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

500.00

217,100.00

23,000.00 1,100.00

27,700.00 43,000.00

10,000.00 17,000.00

60,700.00 61,100.00

6,700.00 36,000.00

100.00 2,100.00

6,000.00 5,000.00

21,800.00 52,100.00

217,100.00 217,150.00

216,600.00 216,650.00

500.00 500.00

217,100.00 217,150.00



Pay Structure DRAFT July 13, 2025

Entry Mastery
Grade Job Title Minimum Developing A Developing B Mastery

23 Director 90,100 99,100 108,100 112,600
20 Head of Youth Services 70,100 77,100 84,100 87,600

Head of Adult & Technical Services
19 Info Technology Manager 66,200 72,800 79,400 82,800
18 Patron Services & Circulation Supervisor 62,600 68,900 75,100 78,300
16 Business Office Administrator 27.16 29.76 32.36 33.65

Communications Coordinator
15 Librarian 25.72 28.13 30.53 31.78
12 Library Asst - Adult Services 21.20 23.08 24.95 25.87

Library Asst Youth Services
10 Bookkeeper 19.71 21.35 23.03 23.85

8 Library Asst - Adult and Youth -Sub 18.65 20.14 21.63 22.36
Library Asst - Patron Services
Library Asst - Tech Services
Maintenance Tech

6 Library Asst - Patron Services - Sub 17.60 18.94 20.29 20.96
4 Administrative Clerk 16.68 17.88 19.09 19.66
3 Custodian 16.20 17.36 18.46 19.04
2 Page/Shelver B 14.38 15.38 16.39 16.88
1 Page/Shelver A 12.48 13.37 14.23 14.66


	A-Agenda-May 13, 2025 Agenda - Google Docs
	B-Consent Agenda A-board_minutes_4-08-25
	B-Consent Agenda B-Payment Register
	B-Consent Agenda B-Payroll Bill
	C-Financial Information A- Monthly Budgetary Status Report
	C-Financial Information B- Balance Sheet
	C-Treasurer_s Report – April 2025 Monthly Summary
	C-Treasurer’s Report - Banking and Investment Summary March 31, 2025 - Google Sheets
	D-Director's Report.docx
	E- BSB Communications - New Phones and phone system
	F-Directors Notes - Review Draft Budget Fiscal Year 2025-2026.docx
	G- Budget worksheets FY 24-25 and FY 25-26 - Google Sheets
	H - Pay Structure Draft July 13, 2025

